DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
436TH AIRLIFT WING (AMC)
DOVER AIR FORCE BASE, DELAWARE, 19902

20 November 2025
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL PERSONNEL
FROM: 436 AW/CC
SUBJECT: Environmental Policy

1. Dover Air Force Base is committed to integrating environmental stewardship and
conservation into our rapid global mobility mission. All personnel on Dover AFB will comply
with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations. In accordance with DoDI
4715.17 Environmental Management Systems and AFI 32-7001 Environmental Management, we
commit to this environmental stewardship on Dover AFB by:

a. Complying with environmental laws and regulations, to reduce risks to human health and
the environment, and limiting compliance costs and potential liabilities.

b. Limiting our impact on the environment by reducing pollution and minimizing waste, to
preserve and ensure the availability of natural resources for mission sustainment.

c. Educating and training our workforce on environmentally responsible practices and
compliance requirements applicable to their job.

d. Utilizing the EMS framework to accomplish the above objectives, while continuously
improving our processes through effective planning, monitoring, and corrective action.

2. Unit Environmental Coordinators (UECs) are integral to this environmental stewardship
effort. UECs are a single point of contact within their units to ensure their organization complies
with environmental requirements and addresses aspects of the mission that may be impacted by
environmental requirements. IAW AFI 32-7001, organization commanders and tenant units on
Dover AFB will appoint a primary and alternate UEC for their respective unit.

3. Keeping these commitments of environmental stewardship and natural resource conservation
will facilitate the accomplishment of our core mission and is an essential part of our duties. If
you have questions or require additional information, please contact your UEC or the Dover
AFB environmental office at 677-4753.
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JAMIL I. MUSA, Colonel, USAF
Commander

Project Power, Deliver Hope.
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